

Message

From: Cindy Winwood [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=44151ECD9129433C8F08C7B989219333-CINDY WINWO]
Sent: 2017-08-29 10:08:17 AM
To: George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]
Subject: FW: Board Agenda
Attachments: August 30 2017 agenda Final v3.docx

George between you and me to get a copy is unbelievable. However I should be on the list now...I hope.

Cindy Winwood

Executive Assistant | Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations & Regulatory Affairs, IESO
T: 416.969.6309 | Email: cindy.winwood@ieso.ca

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: August 29, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Cindy Winwood
Subject: RE: Board Agenda

From: Cindy Winwood
Sent: August 29, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: Board Agenda

Margaret, would you please send to me, Nimi blocks out the calendars of the people attending which I need to do.

Thank you.

**Cindy Winwood | Executive Assistant to Michael Lyle, Vice President
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs**

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969 6309
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)